6/2017/2513/FULL - 33-34 Salisbury Square

Email response from Public Health and Protection Department

Hi June,

| will require a noise impact assessment for this development, which assesses both commercial and
noise from nearby roads and the railway.

The applicant will need to be able to show that external amenity areas meet the 55dB WHO
Guidelines for Community Noise levels.

Until this information is supplied | will look to recommend refusal.
Kind regards,
Karl Riahi

Environmental Health Officer
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council



